

ETHYL GASOLINE CORPORATION

MANUFACTURING AND TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE
CORRESPONDENCE

MAIL ADDRESS: BOX 1271, WILMINGTON, DEL.
FREIGHT ADDRESS: CARNEY'S POINT, N. J.
TELEPHONE: PENNSGROVE, N. J. 280 EXTENSION 590

October 28, 1937

Memorandum: Mr. O. B. Lewis
Dr. R. A. Kehoe ✓
Dr. Graham Edgar
Mr. H. W. Kaley

We acknowledge with thanks receipt of Mr. Lewis' memorandum of October 27 relative to investigation of tank cleaning conditions in foreign countries. I am in accord with the proposal to determine methods to establish essential data.

The suggested form to be used appears adequate. However, I should like to add the following thoughts:

- (1) Would it not be well to have some information on the service records of tanks which might be used for blending or storage of leaded gasoline?
- (2) Would it not also be of some aid to have data on the nature and description of tests, if any, that are used on tanks before men are permitted to enter same for cleaning or repairs?
- (3) I think in circulating these forms as a basis for inquiry, the various items enumerated should be substantiated by full explanation to our representatives abroad.

J. H. Schaefer

A:LS

KE 0007094

N 7783